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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 22, 2021
TO: Local Workforce Development Board Executive Directorsy /g Wﬂ”b@
g s -
FROM: Keantha B. Moore, Administrator, Bureau of One—Sto\p and Program Support

SUBJECT: Webinar - Administrative Policy 109: Supportive Services and Needs-Related
Payments Overview

The purpose of this memorandum is to announce the upcoming Administrative Policy 109:
Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments Overview webinar. This webinar will outline
the key elements of this new policy governing supportive services and needs-related payments
for the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act program.

Webinar Information:

Date: Thursday, February 4, 2021
Time: 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Eastern Time

Advance registration is required at:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6395629753188852495.

After the registration is complete, a confirmation email will be sent containing webinar access
information.

Please share this information with the appropriate staff and other interested parties. If you have
questions, please contact Richard Evans at RichardK.Evans@deo.myflorida.com or by telephone
at (850) 245-7410.
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cc: Casey Penn
Steven Gustafson
Charles Williams
Richard Evans
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An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and service are available upon request to individuals with
disabilities. All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TTD equipment via
the Florida Relay Service at 711.
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